



# Aneta Jovkovska

**Date of birth:** 19/11/1978 |

**Nationality:** Macedonian/citizen of the Republic of North Macedonia | **Phone number:**

(+389) 23092870 (Work) | **Email address:** [ajovkovska@yahoo.com](mailto:ajovkovska@yahoo.com) | **Email address:**

[a.jovkovska@pbf.edu.mk](mailto:a.jovkovska@pbf.edu.mk) | **Email address:** [ajovkovska@gmail.com](mailto:ajovkovska@gmail.com) | **Academia.edu:**

<https://independent.academia.edu/AnetaJovkovska> | **LinkedIn:**

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/aneta-jovkovska-03038b316/> | **Facebook:**

<https://www.facebook.com/aneta.jovkovska/> | **Instagram:**

<https://www.instagram.com/ajovkovska?hl=en> |

**Address:** Zagrepska 29, 1000, Skopje, North Macedonia (Work)

## ABOUT ME

<https://repository.ukim.mk/cris/rp/rp03316>

ORCID: 0000-0001-9404-3973

ResearcherID: KSR-8485-2024

<https://pbf.edu.mk/nastaven-kadar/professori/>

Aneta Jovkovska is licensed Gestalt psychotherapist and research scholar addressing cutting edge issues involving education, human rights, religion, spirituality, trauma healing, multireligious dialogue and peace-building with more than fifteen years' experience in academic teaching and work in non-governmental sectors.

She works as associate professor at the Faculty of Orthodox Theology, Ss. Cyril and Methodius University in Skopje, Republic of North Macedonia, where she teaches courses on History of Religions, Christian Pedagogy, Didactics and Methodology of Religious Education.

Aneta Jovkovska is a member of the University Senate since 2020. She is a member of Macedonian American Alumni Association since 2011 and MC Member in COST Action CA21143 „Transnational Family Dynamics in Europe (TraFaDy)“.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

16/11/2023 – CURRENT Skopje, North Macedonia

**ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR** FACULTY OF ORTHODOX THEOLOGY, SS CYRIL AND METHODIUS UNIVERSITY IN SKOPJE

Covering the undergraduate course for the vocational specialist in methodology of religious education: Comparative religious systems, Methodology of religious education, The upbringing and education in the Bible;

Covering the the graduate courses from the module Theology: Christian pedagogy, Methodology of religious education, Didactics, History of religions;

Advisor on one senior thesis;

Research work;

International scientific project collaboration (COST: Transnational Family Dynamics in Europe);

Member of the University Senate;

Head of the programs for the second and third cycle of studies;

President of the Board for Cooperation and Trust at the Faculty of Orthodox Theology;

President of the Faculty Self-Evaluation Committee;

Secretary of the Annual Proceedings of the Faculty of Orthodox Theology;

Member of several faculty committees (Coordinating Body for ECTS; Commission for equivalence of study programmes; Faculty accreditation

committees);

Coordinator for the web-page of the faculty.

**Address** Zagrepska 29, 1000, Skopje, North Macedonia

01/09/2009 – CURRENT Skopje, North Macedonia

**PROJECTS COORDINATOR** MACEDONIAN BIBLE SOCIETY

---

Coordinating the activities of several projects:

- Hope for the children (2009-2018)
- Calling the Harvesters (2011-2018)
- Bible Engagement in Macedonia (2018-2020)
- Taking the Bible to school (2011-2018)
- Scholarly Editions (2014-2015)
- Light in the darkness: good news in Audio and Braille (2019)
- Follow Me: the life of Jesus in Macedonian sign language (2017 - now)
- Youth who can't afford a Bible (2021 - now)

22/12/2019 – 15/11/2023 Skopje, North Macedonia

**ASSISTANT PROFESSOR** FACULTY OF ORTHODOX THEOLOGY, SS CYRIL AND METHODIUS UNIVERSITY IN SKOPJE

---

Covering the undergraduate course for the BA in Theology: Fundamentals of the Orthodox faith;  
Covering the undergraduate course for the vocational specialist in methodology of religious education: Comparative religious systems, Methodology of religious education, The upbringing and education in the Bible;  
Covering the the graduate courses from the module Theology: Christian pedagogy, Methodology of religious education, Didactics, History of religions;  
Advisor on two theses for the vocational specialist in methodology of religious education;  
Committee member for several senior theses defenses, one master thesis defense, and one thesis defense for the vocational specialist in methodology of religious education;  
Research work;  
International scientific project collaboration (COST: Transnational Family Dynamics in Europe);  
Member of the University Senate;  
Head of the programs for the second and third cycle of studies;  
President of the Board for Cooperation and Trust at the Faculty of Orthodox Theology;  
Secretary of the Annual Proceedings of the Faculty of Orthodox Theology;  
Member of several faculty committees (Coordinating Body for ECTS; Commission for equivalence of study programmes; Faculty accreditation committees, Faculty Self-Evaluation Committee);  
Coordinator for the web-page of the faculty.

**Address** Zagrepska 29, 1000, Skopje, North Macedonia

01/10/2012 – 21/12/2019 Skopje, North Macedonia

**TEACHING ASSISTANT** FACULTY OF ORTHODOX THEOLOGY, SS CYRIL AND METHODIUS UNIVERSITY IN SKOPJE

---

Covering the courses: Christian pedagogy, Methodology of religious education, Didactics, Islam, Biblical and patristic teaching on upbringing.

01/02/2009 – 30/09/2012 Skopje, North Macedonia

**JUNIOR TEACHING ASSISTANT** FACULTY OF ORTHODOX THEOLOGY, SS CYRIL AND METHODIUS UNIVERSITY IN SKOPJE

---

Covering the courses: Christian pedagogy and Methodology of religious education

**Address** web site: <https://pbf.edu.mk/>, Skopje, North Macedonia

01/09/2004 – 31/12/2007 Skopje, North Macedonia

**PROGRAMME COORDINATOR** MACEDONIAN CENTRE FOR INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION

---

Responsible for the implementation of the Programme: Bridging Religions in Macedonia. Coordinating program activities with the Macedonian Orthodox Church, the Islamic Religious Community, the Catholic Church, The Evangelical-Methodist Church, the Jewish community, as well as other registered religious communities in North Macedonia.

**Address** web site: <https://mcms.mk/en.html>, Skopje, North Macedonia

## ● EDUCATION AND TRAINING

---

15/09/2019 – 20/12/2023 Skopje, North Macedonia

**GESTALT THERAPIST** GESTALT CENTRE - ASPEKTI, TRAINING INSTITUTE "MLADEN KOSTIK" (CERTIFICATED OF EAGT)

---

**Website** <https://aspekti.mk/>

01/10/2012 – 10/06/2015

**PHD IN PEDAGOGY** INSTITUTE OF PEDAGOGY, FACULTY OF PHILOSOPHY, SS. CYRIL AND METHODIUS UNIVERSITY IN SKOPJE

---

**Website** <http://fzf.ukim.edu.mk/> | **Field of study** Comparative Pedagogy |

**Thesis** Education, Spirituality and Value Orientations of Adolescents

**Link** <http://hdl.handle.net/20.500.12188/21948>

01/10/2009 – 07/07/2012 Skopje, North Macedonia

**MA IN PSYCHOLOGY** INSTITUTE OF PSYCHOLOGY, FACULTY OF PHILOSOPHY, SS. CYRIL AND METHODIUS UNIVERSITY IN SKOPJE

---

**Website** <http://fzf.ukim.edu.mk/> | **Field of study** Psychology of Education |

**Thesis** The Criteria for Assessing Student Achievement of Primary Education, Depending on the Different Styles of Work of the Teachers

01/10/2010 – 05/07/2011 Skopje, North Macedonia

**ED. SC. IN METHODOLOGY OF RELIGIOUS EDUCATION** FACULTY OF EDUCATIONAL SCIENCE, GOCE DELCEV UNIVERSITY - SHTIP

---

**Website** <https://www.ugd.edu.mk/en/faculties/> | **Field of study** Methodology of Education |

**Thesis** Didactic Aspects of Orthodox Christian Education

**Link** <https://eprints.ugd.edu.mk/487/>

01/10/1997 – 04/07/2001 Skopje, North Macedonia

**BA IN THEOLOGY** FACULTY OF ORTHODOX THEOLOGY, SS. CYRIL AND METHODIUS UNIVERSITY IN SKOPJE

---

**Website** [pbf.edu.mk](http://pbf.edu.mk) | **Field of study** Orthodox Theology | **Thesis** The three services of the Lord Jesus Christ in the Church

## ● LANGUAGE SKILLS

---

Mother tongue(s): **MACEDONIAN**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
<b>ENGLISH</b>	C1	C1	C1	C1	C1
<b>RUSSIAN</b>	B2	C1	B1	B1	C1
<b>CROATIAN</b>	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2
<b>BULGARIAN</b>	C1	C1	B2	B2	B2
<b>SERBIAN</b>	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

## ● DIGITAL SKILLS

---

Microsoft Office | Communication Tools (Zoom, Teams, Skype) | Adobe (Photoshop, InDesign, Dreamweaver) | Web Designer (WordPress)

## ● PUBLICATIONS

---

2023

### [Персонализираното образование и воспитание низ призмата на православната христијанска педагогија](#)

---

Јовковска Анета, „Персонализираното образование и воспитание низ призмата на православната христијанска педагогија“, *Годишен зборник 2023. Книга 29*. Православен богословски факултет, Скопје, 2023 (54- 71).

2023

### [Воспитување на волјата од аспект на педагогијата, психологијата и христијанската педагогија](#)

---

Анета Јовковска, „Воспитување на волјата од аспект на педагогијата, психологијата и христијанската педагогија“, *Образование и сеќавање - Зборник на трудови од Четвртиот и Петтиот Светиклиментов научен собир (2020 и 2021)*, Православен богословски факултет „Свети Климент Охридски“ – Скопје, (47-64).

2023

### [Улогата на колективното сеќавање во наставата по религиско образование](#)

---

Анета Јовковска, „Улогата на колективното сеќавање во наставата по религиско образование“, *Образование и сеќавање - Зборник на трудови од Четвртиот и Петтиот Светиклиментов научен собир (2020 и 2021)*, Православен богословски факултет „Свети Климент Охридски“ – Скопје, (149-159).

2023

### [Втората деценија со предметот Етика во религиите \(искуства и предизвици\)](#)

---

Александар Спасеновски, Анета Јовковска, Хасан Џило, *Втората деценија со предметот Етика во религиите (искуства и предизвици)*, Скопје: Фондација Кондрад Аденауер, 2023.

2022

### [Образовната идеологија во Византија](#)

---

Јовковска Анета, „Образовната идеологија во Византија“, *Ideology – Proceeding of the 9th International Symposium on Byzantine and Medieval Studies “Days of Justinian I”, Skopje, 12-14 November, 2021*, Уредник: Митко Б. Панов, Скопје: Институт за национална историја, 2022 (218-227).

2022

### [Macedonian Orthodox Church-Archbishopric of Ohrid and Its Arduous Road to Autocephaly](#)

---

Gjorgjevski, Gjoko; Cacanaska, Ruzhica; Blazhevski, Ivan; and Jovkovska, Aneta, “Macedonian Orthodox Church-Archbishopric of Ohrid and Its Arduous Road to Autocephaly,” *Occasional Papers on Religion in Eastern Europe: Vol. 42: Iss. 6, Article 2*, George Fox University, 2022. DOI: <https://doi.org/10.55221/2693-2148.2367>.

2022

### [Christianity and Islam in the Context of Contemporary Culture: New Perspectives on Dialogue and Mutual Understanding](#)

---

Jovkovska Aneta, Gjorgjevski Gjoko, “Christianity and Islam in the Context of Contemporary Culture: New Perspectives on Dialogue and Mutual Understanding”, *Religious Dialogue and Cooperation*, No 3/2022 Volume III, UDC: 316.342.7(497.771/.772), Faculty of Philosophy, Skopje, 2022 (52-60).

2022

### [Местото и улогата на жената во Црквата и општеството \(II дел\)](#)

---

Јовковска Анета, „Местото и улогата на жената во Црквата и општеството (II дел)“, *Годишен зборник 2022. Книга 28*. Православен богословски факултет, Скопје, 2022 (61- 74).

2021

### [Христијанската педагогија претставена во делата на светите отци](#)

---

Јовковска Анета, „Христијанската педагогија претставена во делата на светите отци“, *Religion – Proceeding of the 8th International Symposium on Byzantine and Medieval Studies “Days of Justinian I”, Skopje, 13-14 November, 2020*, Уредник: Митко Б. Панов, Скопје: Институт за национална историја, 2021, (296-311).

2021

### **Местото и улогата на жената во Црквата и општеството (I дел)**

---

Јовковска Анета, „Местото и улогата на жената во Црквата и општеството (I дел)“, *Годишен зборник 2021. Книга 27. Православен богословски факултет, Скопје, 2021 (73- 88).*

2021

### **Is There Discrimination Against Women by the Orthodox Church in the Republic of North Macedonia?**

---

Aneta Jovkovska, “Is There Discrimination Against Women by the Orthodox Church in the Republic of North Macedonia?” *Occasional Paper on Religion in Eastern Europe*, ISSN 2693-2148, Volume 41, Issue 6, Article 5, George Fox University, 2021.

2021

### **Воспитното значење на проповедите и беседите од архиепископот Доситеј**

---

Анета Јовковска, „Воспитното значење на проповедите и беседите од архиепископот Доситеј“, *Возобновителот: споменица во чест на Архиепископот охридски и македонски Доситеј (монографија)*, редакциски одбор: Даријан Сотировски, Ѓоко Ѓорѓевски и др. , Скопје – Комисија за односи со верските заедници и религиозни групи, 2021, (259-268) ISBN 978-608-66348-3-4.

2020

### **Religious Education at Schools in Republic of North Macedonia**

---

Jovkovska A., Zlateski P. “Religious Education in Republic of North Macedonia”, *Religious Education at Schools in Europe Volume 5 South-East Europe*, eds. Rothgangel M., Skeie G., Jaggle M., Viena University Press V&R unipress in Gottingen, 2020, (144-171).

2020

### **Воспитување во стравот Господен како почеток на мудроста**

---

Јовковска Анета, „Воспитување во стравот Господен како почеток на мудроста“, *Зборник на трудови од Меѓународната конференција „Света Софија – Премудроста која си изгради дом“*, Охрид - Струга 11-13 октомври 2019, Скопје: Контура, 2020 (233-248).

2020

### **Методи и принципи на воспитанието на децата во Стариот и Новиот завет**

---

Јовковска Анета, „Методи и принципи на воспитанието на децата во Стариот и Новиот завет“, *Годишен зборник 2019-2020. Книга 25-26. Православен богословски факултет, Скопје, 2020 (79- 94).*

2020

### **Education as an universal human value**

---

Jovkovska Aneta, “Education as an universal human value”, *Science and Society: Contribution of Humanities and Social Sciences. Proceedings of the International Conference on the occasion of the centennial anniversary of the Faculty of Philosophy* (Struga, Sept. 2–5 September 2020), Duev Ratko et al. (ed.). Skopje: Faculty of Philosophy 2021, (395-406).

2020

### **Божјото Слово – основа на православната христијанска педагогија како наука**

---

Анета Јовковска, „Божјото Слово – основа на православната христијанска педагогија како наука“, *Словата и Словото – Зборник на научни трудови од Третиот Светиклиментов научен собир*, Скопје, 2020, (183-194).

2019

### **Принципи на работа на наставникот во сферата на духовното воспитание и образование**

---

Јовковска Анета, „Принципи на работа на наставникот во сферата на духовното воспитание и образование“, *Годишен зборник 2015-2016. Книга 21-22. Православен богословски факултет, Скопје, 2019 (123-138).*

## [Карактеристики на динамичните компоненти на духовното воспитание како педагошки процес](#)

Јовковска Анета, „Карактеристики на динамичните компоненти на духовното воспитание како педагошки процес“, *Годишен зборник 2017-2018. Книга 23-24*. Православен богословски факултет, Скопје, 2019 (41- 60).

### ● **CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS**

05/06/2024 – 09/06/2024 Ohrid, Republic of North Macedonia

#### **Scientific Colloquium - The Institute for Eastern Churches of the Diocese of Regensburg and Ss. Cyril and Methodius University in Skopje, Faculty of Orthodox Theology St. Clement of Ohrid**

Presentation of article: Interreligious Dialogue and Cooperation between Faculties of Theology in Macedonia: Retrospect and Perspective.

23/05/2024 – 23/05/2024 Skopje, Republic of North Macedonia

#### **Први Кирилومتодиеви научни средби**

Presentation of article: Духовното наследство на светите Кирил и Методиј рамноапостолни како основа на современото образование.

07/12/2023 – 07/12/2023 Skopje, Republic of North Macedonia

#### **Седми Светиклиментов научен собир „Мисија и секуларизам“**

Presentation of article: Црковни наративи и секуларна идеологија.

10/11/2023 – 12/11/2023 Skopje, Republic of North Macedonia

#### **11th International Scientific Symposium on Byzantine and Medieval Studies "Days of Justinian I"**

Presentation of article: Влијанието на христијанската мисла врз општествениот контекст на Византија.

16/02/2023 – 16/02/2023 Skopje, Republic of North Macedonia

#### **Научно-стручен собир „Втората деценија со предметот Етика во религиите (искуства и предизвици“**

Presentation of article: Застапеноста на религиското образование во Европските земји.

06/12/2022 – 06/12/2022 Skopje, Republic of North Macedonia

#### **Шести Светиклиментов научен собир „Една, света, соборна и апостолска Црква“**

Presentation of article: Дијалогски аспект на христијанското воспитание како основа за личносен раст и преобразба.

13/06/2022 – 16/06/2022 Struga, Republic of North Macedonia

#### **2nd European Conference for Religious Dialogue and Cooperation**

Presentation of article: Christianity and Islam in the Context of Contemporary Culture: New Perspectives on Dialogue and Mutual Understanding.

07/12/2021 – 07/12/2021 Skopje, Republic of North Macedonia

#### **Петти Светиклиментов научен собир „Сеќавање“**

Presentation of article: Улогата на колективното сеќавање во наставата по религиско образование.

12/11/2021 – 14/11/2021 Skopje, Republic of North Macedonia

#### **6. International Scientific Symposium "Days of Justinian I „Ideology – 9th International Symposium on Byzantine and Medieval Studies Days of Justinian I"**

Presentation of article: Образовната идеологија во Византија.

06/12/2020 – 06/12/2020 Skopje, Republic of North Macedonia

#### **Четврти Светиклиментов научен собир „Образование“**

Presentation of article: Воспитување на волјата од аспект на педагогијата, психологијата и христијанската антропологија.

13/11/2020 – 14/11/2020 Skopje, Republic of North Macedonia

**4. International Scientific Symposium “Days of Justinian I „Religion – 8th International Symposium on Byzantine and Medieval Studies Days of Justinian I”**

---

Presentation of article: Христијанската педагогија претставена во делата на светите отци.

02/09/2020 – 05/09/2020 Struga, Republic of North Macedonia

**3. International Scientific Conference „Science and Society: Contribution of Humanities and Social Sciences”**

---

Presentation of article: Education as a universal human value.

06/12/2019 – 06/12/2019 Skopje, Republic of North Macedonia

**Трет Светиклиментов научен собир „Словата и Словото”**

---

Presentation of article: Божјото Слово - основа на православната христијанска педагогија како наука.

11/10/2019 – 13/10/2019 Ohrid - Struga, Republic of North Macedonia

**International Conference, St. Sophia – “Wisdom has built her House” (Pr 9,1)**

---

Presentation of article: Воспитување во стравот Господен како почеток на мудроста.

● **NETWORKS AND MEMBERSHIPS**

---

22/06/2020 – 22/06/2026 Ss. Cyril and Methodius University in Skopje - North Macedonia

**Member of the University Senate**

---

20/01/2011 – CURRENT Ss. Cyril and Methodius University in Skopje - North Macedonia

**Member of Macedonian American Alumni Association**

---

01/10/2022 – 30/09/2026 Ss. Cyril and Methodius University in Skopje - North Macedonia

**MC Member in COST Action CA21143 „Transnational Family Dynamics in Europe (TraFaDy)**

---